



Member States Questionnaire (MSQ) for the United Nations E-Government Survey 2022

The objective of this questionnaire is to gather information from Member States in preparation of the United Nations E-Government Survey 2022. Please note that these responses do not directly affect the UN E-Government Development Index (EGDI), which is a composite index of the Online Service Index (OSI), Telecommunications Infrastructure Index (TII) and Human Capital Index (HCI). UNDESA assesses national portals with the assistance of independent researchers to construct the OSI, and requests data from the International Telecommunications Union (ITU) and the United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO) to construct TII and HCI respectively. Inputs to the MSQ will be used by the United Nations E-Government Survey 2022 team for more in-depth country analysis, fact-checking and data quality assurance.

Refer here for a glossary of terminologies: <https://publicadministration.un.org/egovkb>

More information about the UN E-Government Survey: <https://publicadministration.un.org/en/Research/UN-e-Government-Surveys>

For any questions about this questionnaire, please contact Madeleine Losch (email: loschm@un.org) and Rachael Purcell (email: purcell@un.org).

COUNTRY NAME*

Contact information

| | |
|---------------|---|
| Your name* | Jean Claude NSABIMANA |
| Title* | ICT Statistics & Competitiveness Specialist |
| Organization* | Rwanda Information Society Authority (RISA) |
| Email* | jeanclaude.nsabimana@risa.gov.rw |

Please select whichever applies*

- I am authorized and fully knowledgeable to respond to this questionnaire.
- A group of government agencies responded to the questionnaire collectively.
- I did not have the full information to respond to this questionnaire.
- I mostly provided my own opinion/assessment rather than official information.
- Other _____

A. Institutional / Organizational Framework

1. What is the official e-government portal at the national level? If more than one exists, please list all. *

<https://www.gov.rw/services>

2. Please provide links (Links) for portals providing specific services/features*

E-services or similar

E-SERVICES Portals are:

IREMBO <https://irembo.gov.rw>

RDB e-Services: <https://rdb.rw/e-services/>

Education Sector e-services:

<https://www.mineduc.gov.rw/services>

Health Sector e-services portal:

<https://www.moh.gov.rw/services>

Finance Sector e-service portals

Central Bank: <https://bnr.rw/home/>

Ministry of Finance and Economic planning:

<https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/>

Migration: <https://www.migration.gov.rw/our-services/e-passport/>

Service/information on COVID-19:

<https://www.rbc.gov.rw/index.php?id=707>

TAX and REVENUES Service portal: <https://www.rra.gov.rw/>

Justice Sector:

Ministry of Justice: <https://www.minijust.gov.rw/services>

Rwanda Investigation Bureau (RIB):

<https://rib.gov.rw/index.php?id=371>

Rwanda Integrated Electronic Case Management system(IECMS): <https://iecms.gov.rw/en/>

Rwanda National Police: <https://www.police.gov.rw/home/>

THE JUDICIARY OF RWANDA:

<https://www.judiciary.gov.rw/index.php?id=2>

National Public Prosecution Authority(NPPA):

<https://nppa.gov.rw/index.php?id=118>

Regulation Authority(RURA): <https://rura.rw/index.php?id=23>

Water and Sanitation: <https://www.wasac.rw/home>

Electricity and utilities: <https://reg.rw/index.php?id=2>

Land: <https://rtma.rw/index.php?id=67>

Public Procurement: <https://rppa.gov.rw/index.php?id=188>

Local Government: <https://www.minaloc.gov.rw/services>

Rwanda Social Security Board(RSSB): www.rssb.rw

Other Services can be found on the Government of

Rwanda Service portal: <https://www.gov.rw/services>

E-participation or similar

<https://www.umuturage.gov.rw>

Open government data

<https://rwanda.opendataforafrica.org/>

Public procurement
Others (if any)

www.rppa.gov.rw or <https://www.umucyo.gov.rw>
www.gov.rw

3. Please provide name and link of the government agency/department/ministry at the national level in charge of e-government. If more than one exists, please list all. *

Ministry of Local Government(MINALOC): www.minaloc.gov.rw
Ministry of ICT and Innovation(MINICT): www.minict.gov.rw
Rwanda Information Society Authority (RISA): www.risa.rw
Rwanda Governance Board: <https://www.rgb.rw/>
National Cyber Security Authority (NCSA): <https://ncsa.gov.rw/>
Rwanda Utilities and Regulatory Authority(RURA): <https://www.rura.rw/>

4. Does your country have a Chief Information Officer (CIO) or equivalent to manage its national e-government strategies/programmes? *

Yes No

If yes, please provide contact information of national Chief Information Officer (CIO) or equivalent:

| | |
|---------------|---|
| Your name* | Josephine NYIRANZEYIMANA |
| Title* | Government Chief Information Officer (GCIO) |
| Organization* | Rwanda Information Society Authority (RISA) |
| Email* | josephine.nyiranzeyimana@risa.gov.rw |

Please provide links and details on the above, including coordination/integration between national and sub-national levels on e-government strategies/programmes.

The Chief Information Officer coordinate effort of the Government to implement National e-government strategy and other strategies or Programmes aimed to National Digital Transformation Agenda.

These Strategies/Programmes Listed below with Links:

1. ICT for Government Strategy:
https://risa.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Others%20documents/ICT4_GOV_CLUSTER_STRATEGY_2020-2024.pdf
2. Government Sector Blueprint Guidelines:
https://risa.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Others%20documents/Enterprise_Architecture_Blueprint_Development_Guidelines_for_GoR..pdf
3. ICT Strategic Plan 2018-2024:
https://risa.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Others%20documents/ICT%20SECTOR%20STRATEGIC%20PLAN%202018-2024.pdf

Sectoral agencies/departments/ministries

5. Please provide names and links of the government agencies/departments/ministries at the national level in charge of the following*

| | |
|--|---|
| Planning/development | Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning (MINECOFIN): www.minecofin.gov.rw/www.rdb.rw |
| Education | Ministry of Education (MINEDUC): www.mineduc.gov.rw |
| Health | Ministry of Health (MINISANTE): www.moh.gov.rw |
| Social Welfare (inclusion, social protection, etc.) | Ministry of Local Government (MINALOC): www.minaloc.gov.rw/www.loda.gov.rw |
| Employment and Labour | Ministry of Labour (MIFOTRA): www.mifotra.gov.rw |
| Environment | Ministry of Environment (MOE): www.moe.gov.rw |
| Justice | Ministry of Justice (MINIJUST): www.minijust.gov.rw |
| Economy/finance | Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning (MINECOFIN): www.minecofin.gov.rw/www.rdb.rw |
| Industry/trade | Ministry of Trade and Industry (MINICOM): www.minicom.gov.rw |

B. COVID-19 Response and Recovery

6. Is there a specific national portal or a dedicated section addressing the COVID-19 pandemic*?

Yes No

If yes, please provide link and more information about the specific national portal or dedicated section addressing the COVID-19 pandemic?

<https://www.rbc.gov.rw/index.php?id=727>
<https://www.gov.rw/koronavirusi>

7. Is there any specific budget allocated for new initiative/measure(s) of e-government in response to the COVID-19 pandemic and/or in supporting recovery? Please provide link and detail.

Government of Rwanda has put in place Economic Recovery Fund to supports business that have more affect by Covid-19:
<https://www.bnr.rw/index.php?id=287>

8. Is there a specific post-COVID-19 digital strategy for recovery and allocation of public resources (e.g. for digital transformation, digital inclusion)? Please provide link and detail.

https://www.bnr.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/ERF/Allocation_of_funds.pdf

C. Legal Framework

9. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on access to information, such as a Freedom of Information Act? *

Yes No

If yes, please provide link and detail.

https://www.rlrc.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/LawsOfRwanda/Laws%20of%20Rwanda/9_Civil/7.10_MEDIA/7.10.3.%20Law%20N%C2%B0%2004.2013%20of%2008.02.2013%20relating%20to%20access%20to%20information.pdf

10. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on data privacy and/or protection? *

Yes No

If yes, please provide link and detail.

https://www.minict.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/minict_user_upload/Documents/Laws/Draft_-_Data_Protection_and_Privacy_Law_30-JAN-2020_Thursday_Final_Draft.pdf

11. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on cybersecurity or similar? *

Yes No

If yes, please provide link and detail.

https://www.minict.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/minict_user_upload/Documents/Laws/Law_on_prevention_of_cybercrimes.pdf

https://risa.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Others%20documents/National_Cyber_Security_Policy_Rwanda.pdf

https://www.minict.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/minict_user_upload/Documents/Laws/Law_establishing_the_NCSA.pdf

12. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on digital identity? *

Yes No

If yes, please provide link and detail.

<https://www.nida.gov.rw/index.php?id=21>

13. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on digital signature? *

Yes No

If yes, please provide link and detail.

https://www.govca.rw/download/PKI_REGULATIONS_ON_CERTIFICATION_SERVICE_PROVIDER_FINAL_2017.pdf

14. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on e-procurement? *

Yes No

If yes, please provide link and detail.

<https://www.umucyo.gov.rw/pt/pcm/moveLawList.do?menuId=PT01020200&leftTopFlag=>

15. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on digitally publishing government expenditure? *

Note: This is related to SDG Indicator 16.6.1

Yes No

If yes, please provide link and detail.

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/LAWS/State_of_Finance_and_Property_Law/Law_on_State_Finances_and_Property.pdf

16. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on data sharing/exchange/interoperability across government agencies? *

Yes No

If yes, please provide link and detail.

The Law is under draft stage

17. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on open government data? *

Yes No

If yes, please provide link and detail.

The Law is under draft stage

18. Is there any legislation, law or regulation on the use of new/emerging technologies such as artificial intelligence (AI), robotics, block chains, 5G and Internet of Things (IoT)? *

Yes No

If yes, please provide link and detail.

Regulation on the use of emerging technologies is under draft

D. Strategy and Implementation

19. Is there a national e-government strategy or equivalent? *

Yes No

If yes, please provide link and detail.

https://risa.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Others%20documents/ICT4_GOV_CLUSTER_STRATEGY_2020-2024.pdf

20. How long is the period/cycle of the national e-government strategy or equivalent? *

Two-year

- Three-year
- Five-year
- Ten-year
- Other _____

21. Is the national e-government strategy guided by or aligned with the national development strategy? Please provide link and detail.

https://risa.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Others%20documents/ICT4_GOV_CLUSTER_STRATEGY_2020-2024.pdf

https://risa.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Others%20documents/ICT%20SECTOR%20STRATEGIC%20PLAN%202018-2024.pdf

22. Is the national e-government strategy guided by or aligned with the Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs)? Please provide link and detail.

Yes,
Under Smart Rwanda Master plan(Below link) is aligned with SDGs

https://risa.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Others%20documents/SMART%20RWANDA%20MASTER%20PLAN%202015-2020.pdf

23. Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to or is aligned with sub-national/local e-government development strategy? Please provide link and detail.

The National e-Government strategy known as ICT 4GOV strategy is developed in line with National development strategy (NST-1: National strategy for Transformation, ICT Sector Strategic Plan (ICT SSP) and Smart Rwanda Master Plan as detailed in the following strategies

ICT 4 Gov strategy:

https://www.risa.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Others%20documents/ICT4_GOV_CLUSTER_STRATEGY_2020-2024.pdf

National strategy for Transformation (NST-1):

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/STRATEGIES/NST1/NST_A5_booklet_final_2.04.19_WEB.pdf

ICT Sector Strategic Plan (ICT SSP):

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/STRATEGIES/Sector_Strategic_Plans/ICT.pdf

Smart Rwanda Master Plan

https://risa.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Others%20documents/SMART%20RWANDA%20MASTER%20PLAN%202015-2020.pdf

24. Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to e-participation, engagement and/or digital inclusion? Please provide link and detail.

Yes, the developed ICT 4GOV CLUSTER STRATEGY (Link below) IS aligned and take reference to e-participation, engagement and/or digital inclusion

https://www.risa.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Others%20documents/ICT4_GOV_CLUSTER_STRATEGY_2020-2024.pdf

25. Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to a national data governance framework or similar? Please provide link and detail.

Yes, Details in the document with below link:

https://www.risa.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Others%20documents/ICT4_GOV_CLUSTER_STRATEGY_2020-2024.pdf

26. Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to national digital identity? Please provide link and detail.

Yes, Details in the document with below link:

https://www.risa.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Others%20documents/ICT4_GOV_CLUSTER_STRATEGY_2020-2024.pdf

27. Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to digital-by-default/digital-by-design/digital-first principle or similar? Please provide link and detail.

Yes, Details in the document with below link:

https://www.risa.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Others%20documents/ICT4_GOV_CLUSTER_STRATEGY_2020-2024.pdf

28. Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to data-once-only principle or similar? Please provide link and detail.

Yes, Details in the document with below link:

https://www.risa.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Others%20documents/ICT4_GOV_CLUSTER_STRATEGY_2020-2024.pdf

29. Does the national e-government strategy make specific reference to the use of new/emerging technologies such as artificial Intelligence (AI), robotics, blockchains, 5G and Internet of Things (IoT)? Please provide link and detail.;

The existing E-Government strategy did not make reference to the use of emerging technologies, however there is draft of strategy for Emerging technologies and AI policy that include all below cited types Emerging technologies.

- × Artificial intelligence (AI); link/detail: AI Policy under draft _____
- × Robotics; link/detail: _this was considered in Emerging Technologies draft Strategy ____
- × Blockchains; link/detail: __ this was considered in Emerging Technologies draft Strategy _____
- × 5G; link/detail: ___ this was considered in Emerging Technologies draft Strategy _____
- × Internet of Things (IoT); link/detail: __ this was considered in Emerging Technologies draft Strategy ____
- × Others; link/detail: ___other Emerging technologies like AR/VR, Autonomous Vehicle, 3D Printing, Digital Objects, etc are also considered in Emerging Technologies draft Strategy _____

30. Is the national e-government strategy aligned to any regional or global guidelines, recommendations or goals (e.g. United Nations, African Union, European Union, OECD)? Please provide link and detail.

Yes, Details in the document with below link:

https://www.risa.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Others%20documents/ICT4_GOV_CLUSTER_STRATEGY_2020-2024.pdf

31. Does the Government use any foresight tools, such as scenario planning, in visioning the future of digital government? Please provide link and detail.

Yes, details found in the link below:

https://risa.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Others%20documents/SMART%20RWANDA%20MASTER%20PLAN%202015-2020.pdf

32. Does the Government have any measure in policy experimentation and/or regulatory sandboxes in using digital technologies? Please provide link and detail.

Link for detail information

https://www.rura.rw/fileadmin/Documents/ICT/Laws/Final_Draft_Regulation_Governing_the_Regulatory_Sandbox_in_Rwanda_v2.0.pdf

E. Digital Inclusion and E-Participation

Note: Vulnerable groups include women, older people, youth, people with disabilities, migrants, minorities and others

33. Is there a national policy/strategy or similar in ensuring digital inclusion and leaving no one behind?

*

Yes No

If yes, please provide link and detail.

Almost all Digital strategies and policies ensuring digital inclusion principles (Youth, Elderly, men and women, migrants, Rural and Urban)

Link for details:

https://www.rura.rw/fileadmin/Documents/ICT/Laws/Draft_Regulations_Governing_ICT_Accessibility_for_People_with_disabilities_and_the_Elderly_by_February_2021.pdf

34. Is there a national e-participation policy/strategy or similar? *

Yes No

If yes, please provide link and detail.

Yes, The ICT 4GOV Cluster Strategy is serve as e-participation strategy with below link:

https://www.risa.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Others%20documents/ICT4_GOV_CLUSTER_STRATEGY_2020-2024.pdf

35. Does the Government provide any specific measure(s) to ensure meaningful connectivity/access to e-government services by women and other vulnerable groups? *

Yes No

If yes, please provide link and detail.

National Broadband Policy details the meaningful connectivity/access to e-government services with following link:

https://www.minict.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/minict_user_upload/Documents/Policies/National_Broadband_Policy.pdf

Through the Broadband Policy, the following platform all users (Men, women, Youth, Elders, rural and urban users, people with disabilities, etc.) access the e-government platforms like the following:

1. https://www.irembo.gov.rw/home/citizen/all_services

Other E-SERVICES Portals

2. REMBO <https://irembo.gov.rw>

3. RDB e-Services: <https://rdb.rw/e-services/>

4. Education Sector e-services: <https://www.mineduc.gov.rw/services>

5. Health Sector e-services portal: <https://www.moh.gov.rw/services>

6. Finance Sector e-service portals

7. Central Bank: <https://bnr.rw/home/>

8. Ministry of Finance and Economic planning: <https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/>

9. Migration: <https://www.migration.gov.rw/our-services/e-passport/>

10. Service/information on COVID-19: <https://www.rbc.gov.rw/index.php?id=707>

11. TAX and REVENUES Service portal: <https://www.rra.gov.rw/>

12. Justice Sector:

13. Ministry of Justice: <https://www.minijust.gov.rw/services>

14. Rwanda Investigation Bureau (RIB): <https://rib.gov.rw/index.php?id=371>

15. Rwanda Integrated Electronic Case Management system(IECMS): <https://iecms.gov.rw/en/>

16. Rwanda National Police: <https://www.police.gov.rw/home/>

17. THE JUDICIARY OF RWANDA: <https://www.judiciary.gov.rw/index.php?id=2>

18. National Public Prosecution Authority(NPPA): <https://nppa.gov.rw/index.php?id=118>

19. Regulation Authority(RURA): <https://rura.rw/index.php?id=23>

20. Water and Sanitation: <https://www.wasac.rw/home>

21. Electricity and utilities: <https://reg.rw/index.php?id=2>

22. Land: <https://rlma.rw/index.php?id=67>

23. Public Procurement: <https://rppa.gov.rw/index.php?id=188>

24. Local Government: <https://www.minaloc.gov.rw/services>

25. Rwanda Social Security Board(RSSB): www.rssb.rw

26. Other Services can be found on the Government of Rwanda Service portal:
<https://www.gov.rw/services>

36. Does the Government provide any specific e-service(s) for women and other vulnerable groups?

Yes No

If yes, please provide link and detail.

Leaving none behind is a principle of the Government of Rwanda, and efforts such as awareness and digital literacy for all are made to infuse it and ensure e-services are accessed by youth, elderly, men and women, migrants, people in rural and urban settlement, as well as people with disabilities

https://www.rura.rw/fileadmin/Documents/ICT/Laws/Draft_Regulations_Governing_ICT_Accessibility_for_People_with_disabilities_and_the_Elderly_by_February_2021.pdf

37. Does the Government provide any specific e-participation measure(s) for women and other vulnerable groups? *

Yes No

If yes, please provide link and detail.

The Almost all Digital strategies, policies as well as e-services platforms respect digital inclusion principles (Youth, Elderly, men and women, migrants, Rural and Urban)

https://www.rura.rw/fileadmin/Documents/ICT/Laws/Draft_Regulations_Governing_ICT_Accessibility_for_People_with_disabilities_and_the_Elderly_by_February_2021.pdf

38. Does the Government provide any specific measure(s) to build digital literacy/skills for women and other vulnerable groups? *

Yes No

If yes, please provide link and detail.

The Almost all Digital strategies, policies as well as e-services platforms respect digital inclusion principles (Youth, Elderly, men and women, migrants, Rural and Urban)

Link for Digital Talent Policy for more details:

<https://rwandatrade.rw/media/2016%20MINICT%20Digital%20Talent%20Policy.pdf>

39. Does the Government use social media platform(s)? *

Yes No

If yes, please provide link and detail if social media is used for (i) e-information; (ii) e-consultation; and/or (iii) e-decision-making

Following links provide details on social media used by Government of Rwanda

1. <https://www.facebook.com/RwandaGov>
2. <https://twitter.com/RwandaGov>
3. <https://www.youtube.com/user/RwandaGov>
4. <https://www.instagram.com/rwandagov/>

Please include any guidelines for government officials/institutions on the use of social media.

The media regulation:

<https://www.rura.rw/index.php?id=156>

40. Does the Government publish information on how people's voices, including those among women and vulnerable groups, are included in policy decision-making? *

Yes No

If yes, please provide link and detail.

Yes, the published information on decision making include people's opinion as women and other vulnerable people (eg. People with disability) are in positions of decision making.

Link below can provide detailed information:

<https://gmo.gov.rw/index.php?id=192&L=%27%27%27>

F. Usage, User Satisfaction and Evaluation

41. Does the Government monitor/collect usage statistics of e-government services? *

Yes No

If yes, please provide link and detail.

Yes, and results are published on yearly basis by Rwanda Governance Board(RGB). Following is the recent publication:

https://www.rgb.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/RGB/Publications/RWANDA_GOVERNANCE_SCORECARD-RGS/RGS_7TH_EDITION.pdf

42. Does the Government measure user satisfaction of e-government services? *

Yes No

If yes, please provide link and detail.

Yes, and the report always published every year,

Link for more details of the recent publication:

https://www.rgb.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/RGB/Publications/RWANDA_GOVERNANCE_SCORECARD-RGS/RGS_7TH_EDITION.pdf

G. Other information

43. Please provide information about any ongoing global/regional partnership and/or digital cooperation, focusing on e-government and digital technologies (e.g. enhance North-South, South-South, triangular, regional, and international cooperation) *

- There is partnership with Smart Africa secretariat in implementing smart city solutions (E-Waste collection, smart irrigation, IoT, etc.), MTN, KTRN; GIZ/DSSD to scale up digital solutions in different domains of Life of Rwandans
- Africa Development Bank (AfDB) partnering with Rwanda through Ministry of ICT and Innovation in development and deployment of single digital Identification project
- RISA/MINICT signed an MoU with GDS in UK on ICT planning harmonization standards

- EUROPEAN UNION SIGNS GRANT WITH GOVERNMENT OF RWANDA TO SUPPORT START-UP CREATION IN FOUR CITIES IN RWANDA (<https://www.minict.gov.rw/news-detail/european-union-signs-grant-with-government-of-rwanda-to-support-start-up-creation-in-four-cities-in-rwanda>)
- THREE-YEAR DIGITAL PROGRAM TO TRANSFORM DIGITAL ECONOMY AND PROVIDE MORE RWANDANS WITH WORK OPPORTUNITIES (<https://www.minict.gov.rw/news-detail/three-year-digital-program-to-transform-digital-economy-and-provide-more-rwandans-with-work-opportunities>)
- Partnership between Rwanda and KTRN, JICA on 250 startup projects, etc

44. Please provide any other information related to e-government development in your country.

Rwanda aspire to become Leading ICT Hub in Africa through digital government transformation. To achieve this target, different policies and strategies have been developed and implemented; and to continue these initiative institutions have been established to focus on e-Government development plans and policies:

1. Ministry of ICT and Innovation: Leading Ministry
2. Rwanda Information Society Authority (RISA): implementer of ICT projects, policies and strategies
3. Rwanda Utilities and Regulation Authority (RURA): ICT Sector regulator
4. National Cyber Security Authority(NCSA): build skills and capacities in cyber security with a view to ensuring the protection of the national integrity and security in order to achieve economic and social development.

To this effort, the National Strategy for Transformation (NST-1) stipulates that 60% of citizens aged 15, + digitally literate while all Government Services digitalized by 2024. (Link for NST-1:

https://www.minecofin.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/Minecofin/Publications/STRATEGIES/NST1/NST_A5_booklet_final_2.04.19_WEB.pdf

H. Consent to publish this Questionnaire

I/We authorize UN DESA to publish my/our responses as deemed necessary. *

Yes No

THANK YOU

Thank you for taking time to complete this important questionnaire. We very much appreciate your participation.

Please complete this *OPTIONAL* Respondent Satisfaction Survey: <https://forms.office.com/r/yTrKyZCjdT>